From: Jennifer Golladay

To: Jeremiah Cromie; Kittitas County Treasurers Office; _Treasurer
Cc: Savanna Myra; Kylee Wuesthoff

Subject: RE: CB-22-00001 Harnish - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:07:55 AM

Attachments: 2293 001.pdf

Good morning,
| have attached the requested information, no need to bring it over | have autographed it.

Have a good rest of your day

Jennifer Golladay

Collections Deputy | Kittitas County Treasurer

205 W 5" Ave Ste 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us\treasurer

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Kittitas County Treasurers Office <treasurer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; _Treasurer
<treas@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Savanna Myra <savanna.myra@-co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kylee Wuesthoff
<kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: CB-22-00001 Harnish - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Hello,
Can someone please verify that the full year’s taxes have been paid on the following parcels?

Parcel 961331 (Map # 20-14-14051-1631)
Parcel 961332 (Map # 20-14-14051-1632)

| can also bring over the paper to sign to the Treasurer’s office if needed. Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.Cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us
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9. Existing nad Proposed Lot Information:

Original Parcel Numbers & Acreage New Acreage (1 parcel number per linc)
U1 231 (Srvey Vol __,Pg___)
20-14-14051-1631 0.45 acres 0.87 acres
20-14-14051-1632 0.42 acres
(32
APPLICANTIS: X _OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION

10. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. 1 hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is meade, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

Al correspo. nd noti il be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record gnd copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as appliceble.
Signature ¢f Authprized Agent: Date:
(REQ/-?[ D if indicated oa application)
| 4 W 4
AT TAVA 2/8/2022
Signatu }of Lan{l Owner of Record Date:

for application submitigi):

Tax Status: Q&;Bj{bé By:
Qi w IUJ
&

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
Deed Recording Vol. |3 Page S Date ||- 1S -2o1q4  **Survey Required: Yes __ No P

Card #: - Parcel Creation Date: W-1S-2p18
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:_Maclee Plonned Zesot
Preliminary Approval Date: ép_p_\_l‘_g_o 2022 By: L Cropaic

Final Approvel Date: M., 24 2023 By: A Gomeic
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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